
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Whalet Tail Pit Landfarm Design Report & Landfarm Design Management Plan
2AM-WTP1830

Alexandra Ozaruk <alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com> Tue, Dec 20, 2022 at 11:53 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Meadowbank Environment Supervisors
<meadowbank.environmentsupervisors@agnicoeagle.com>, Isaac Charbonneau Beaulieu
<isaac.charbonneau@agnicoeagle.com>, Jennifer Pyliuk <jennifer.pyliuk@agnicoeagle.com>, Bruno Roy
<bruno.roy@agnicoeagle.com>

Good afternoon Richard,

In accordance with the Type A Water License 2AM-WTP-1830 Part D Item 16 a construction summary report is to be
submitted within 90 days of the completion of construction. The Whale Tail Landfarm Construction Summary Report is
due on December 23rd, 2022. Agnico would like to request an extension to submit this construction summary on
January 13th, 2023.

If you have any questions or concerns, do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards,

Alexandra Ozaruk Compliance Counselor 
alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com  Direct 819.759.3555 x4608208 
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
Canada X0C 0A0
agnicoeagle.com

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 1:02 PM
To: Alexandra Ozaruk <alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Whalet Tail Pit Landfarm Design Report & Landfarm Design Management Plan 2AM-
WTP1830

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning,
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Please find attached review of Landfarm Design Report &  Landfarm Design Management Plan for water licence 2AM-
WTP1830.

Regards,

Richard

On Tue, Sep 7, 2021 at 8:52 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt August 30, 2021 of Landfarm Design Report &  Landfarm Design
Management Plan, they're both attached and can be found at the link below:

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-WTP1830%
20Agnico/3%20TECH/D%20CONSTRUCTION/D1,%20D2/Landfarm%20Design/

Parties are invited to submit comments by September 28, 2021.

Regards,

Richard
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